Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Hazalysa Binte lbrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:00 AM
admin-d; assignments; SUR
Thio Tse Kiat; Seah Hoon Wah; Susan Ting; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 01/10/2024

Follow up

Flagged

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Legolas’s instruction :-

SN olc Claim No.

Vehicle

WorkShop Name

WorkShop
Address

WorkShop Contact

Ol VEH

DOA

Additional
Remarks

SMJ2057S

FONG MOTORS

1 KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 6 #01-68
AUTOBAY @ KAKI

BUKIT

SINGAPORE

417883

HOCK LEE(9633 7504)
/ SIEW CHENG /8182
0548

MT/1297528-
001

SLC2528Z

KY AUTO PTE LTD

25 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 4
SYNERGY @ KB
#05-23
SINGAPORE
417800

RAYMOND 89214157 /

SMD1676T

ZOOM
AUTOWERKS PTE
LTD

15 KAKI BUKIT
ROAD 4,
BARTLEY BIZ
CENTRE, #01-53

/9450 7920

Please contact workshops.




Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

U

T s

made yours

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have

received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



